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From: Bell Gavin[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BELLG] 

Sent: Tue 09/07/2013 12:33:21 PM (UTC) 

To: Newsome Peter _._._._.cRo ] 

Subject: I FW: Paula V - for info 

From: Lamb Helen 
Sent: 09 July 2013 13:31 
To: Patterson Paul; Jones Haydn; Phillips Mark (HOM99); Bell Gavin; Davidson James; Clatworthy Andrea 
Subject: Paula V - for info 

Hi, Duncan has just spoken with Paula. A very good conversation - headlines are; 

- Paula is very appreciative of our support (and recognises how much we have been supporting them) 
- POA have made a choice not to engage publically in response to the story as it hasn't taken off that much 
- Paula described herself as being "mildly troubled" by it - which is a change from this being a top priority a week 

ago 
- POA are now looking at what they need to do in response to the report e.g increase Post Master training - this is 

work in progress for them 
- A question is going to be asked in Parliament about the report. Jo Swinson has chosen to answer it personally 

rather than have a written answer (because she believes she can kill it more easily by being there in person). 
Lesley has been over at Parliament this morning briefing Jo (not sure if Paula was also there) 

So all good from a Fujitsu perspective. 

Helen Lamb 
Executive Director - Business & Application Services, UK & Ireland 

Fujitsu 
22 Baker Street, London, W 1 U 3BW

Email: Helen.lambC GRO
Web: Web: httD://uk.fujitsu.com
Twitter: www.Twitter.com/HelenLambFJ 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Shelter, the housing and homeless charity 
Reshaping ICT, Reshaping Business in partnership with FT.com
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